
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:47 AM
To: mvalacak@gchd.us
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative: Communications Coordination

Hi Mark,

My name is George Krisztian and I have been appointed to be the Flint Action Plan Coordinator. I will serve as the point person for all DEQ related activities with respect to the Flint water issue.

I wanted to update you on the activities that are taking place with respect to our efforts in the Flint School System. In addition, I would like to invite you and the staff at the Genesee County Health Department to partner with the DEQ, DHHS and DLARA in implementing an evaluation of the plumbing systems within the Flint Public School System.

We are currently trying to put together a meeting with the 13 schools that were part of the initial lead screening and I would like to invite staff from the GCHD to attend as well. We would like to have a discussion about the results and outline the protocol that will be used to evaluate each schools' respective plumbing system. I believe that your presence at the meeting would be very beneficial as we try to put all of the data into context.

The DEQ is also working with MDARD to provide guidance to restaurants in terms of procedures for ensuring that water is safe for cooking and consumption purposes. There will be more to follow on that issue.

I would also like to know if GCHD would be willing to take the samples at the schools once the plumbing evaluation by DLARA has been completed. We feel that it is important that trained professionals take these samples so that we can ensure that the data generated is of the highest possible quality.

Sincerely,
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Preliminary and deliberate information not subject to FOIA
Attachments: City of Flint Schools List (1).xlsx

FYI

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:27 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Preliminary and deliberate information not subject to FOIA

Steve,

We have filtered your universe list and taken out duplicates and township locations that do not have Flint water. We verified that there are open and active water accounts and have found and called active phone numbers and in most cases a contact name.

I will work on additional filters for priority.

On Mon, Oct 12, 2015 at 8:31 AM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Steve,

Let me know if you can link to the following address where we have mapped all of the schools. If you mouse over and click on each schoolhouse, additional data will pop up and we can populate that with contact information.

<http://arcg.is/114g22k>

On Mon, Oct 12, 2015 at 8:00 AM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Steve,

We have been going through the list and expect to have everything plotted and prioritized by Tuesday. I am verifying through the Treasurers office which schools are open with active water accounts.

On Fri, Oct 9, 2015 at 3:25 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Steve,